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RESPONSE TO SUMMONS

lntervenor.

COMES NOW, the undersigned, and notifies the Court and counsel for the parties
of the Limited Appearance and Response of Jacqueline T. Lenmark, Daniel J. Whyte and
the law firm of Keller, Reynolds, Drake, Johnson & Gillespie, P.C., in this matter on behalf
of Vanliner Insurance Company [Vanliner]. This appearance is strictly limited to issues
raised by this Court in its May 4,2005 Summons.
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1 . Vanliner has not offset workers' compensation benefits as a result of the receipt
of Social Security benefits by a claimant.

2. Vanlinerfinds that it does not have any potential exposure underthis case, which
is supported bythe emailfrom Jeannine Novak, Workers' Compensation Claims Manager
of Vanliner to David Weir, Counsel to Vanliner lnsurance Company dated June 6,2005,
attached as Exhibit 1.

WHEREFORE, Vanliner respectfully requests that it be dismissed from this matter
and from any further potential liability as a result of the above contentions.

DATED this 20th day of June, 2005.

KELLER, REYNOLDS, DRAKE,
JOHNSON & GILLESPIE.  P.C.

Helena, MT 59624
Attorney for Vanliner I nsurance Company

e T. Lenmark
Last Chance Gulch
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Jackie Lenmark

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

David_Weir@un igroupinc.com
Monday, June 20, 2005 1:31 PM
Jackie Lenmark
Fw: Robert Flynn & Carl Miller vs. Montana State Fund & Liberty Northwest lns. Corp

Forwarded by David weir / t tQ/UniGroup on 06/20/2005 02:32 PM
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To
David we i r/ ilQ/unicroup@unicroup

Subj  ect
Robert  F lynn & Car l  Mi l ler  vs.
Montana State Fund & LibertY
Northwest  Ins.  Corp

n - - - i  I
U 4 V  T g ,

I just received confirmation from Brad ,Jarvis, our independents adjuster, that we do not

have any claims that fafl within the parameters of the Flynn case.

Thanks,

Jen Novak
Workers '  Compensat ion Cla ims Manager
Vanfiner fnsurance
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